MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF GREATER MUMBAI
No. CHE/ 2\u20\DP-Zm « 20111\Y

OFFICE OF THE:
Chief Engineer (Development Plan)
Brihanmumbai Mahanagarpalika,
‘Municipal Head Office;
5% Floor, Annex Building,
Mahapalika Marg,
Fort, Mumbai-400 001

iTo;

The C.E.O.

MCHI-CREDAI

Maker Bhavan-II,

4™ floor,

18, V. Thackersey Marg,

New Marine Lines,

Mumbai-400 020.

Sub:-Request for charging 10% premium for condoning open
space deficiencies that arises due to use of fungible
compensatory FSI and for the existing buildings.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter No. MCHI/CEO/13-14/022 dtd. 1.7.2013 on
subject matter.

In this respect this is to inform you that the normal premium is to be paid
on open space deficiencies occurred, if any, while utilizing fungible compensatory
FSI, considering the provisions of DCR 1991 in respect of the same.

Yours faithfully,

Bk,

1S

Chief Engineer
(Development Plan)
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